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Hi Seth,

Thank you for confirming this.

Pete

On Mon, Jun 28, 2021 at 3:46 PM Seth Contreras <S.Contreras@fehrandpeers.com> wrote:

Thanks Pete. It should be good to go after making the minor correction below.

 

-Seth 

 

Seth Contreras, PhD 

Planner

 

Fehr & Peers

100 Oceangate, Suite 1425 | Long Beach, CA

c: 562.412.5257|S.Contreras@fehrandpeers.com 

 

 

From: Pete Eyre <peter.eyre@lacity.org> 
Sent: Monday, June 28, 2021 1:22 PM
To: Seth Contreras <S.Contreras@fehrandpeers.com>; Tom Gaul <T.Gaul@fehrandpeers.com>
Cc: Wes Pringle <wes.pringle@lacity.org>
Subject: Re: LADOT Assessment Letter - 6450 Sunset Blvd

 

Hi Seth (and Tom),
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Thanks for letting us know about the number of ramps. Before I issue another update to this letter - please let
me know if there are any other issues or concerns you have for this letter. I'm going to hold off sending this
final updated letter to planning until I hear back that everything else is buttoned up.

 

Please let me know if you have any questions,

 

Pete

 

On Mon, Jun 28, 2021 at 1:06 PM Seth Contreras <S.Contreras@fehrandpeers.com> wrote:

Thanks Pete –

One minor correction: The bullet list of off-ramps in the freeway safety analysis section correctly identifies the two
study off-ramps, but the preceding text calls out “three ramps” in the paragraph.

Just wanted to bring this to your attention since it should be a quick fix.

 

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
Sent: Monday, June 28, 2021 8:08 AM
To: Susan Jimenez <susan.jimenez@lacity.org>
Cc: Wes Pringle <wes.pringle@lacity.org>; Craig Bullock <craig.bullock@lacity.org>; Taimour Tanavoli
<taimour.tanavoli@lacity.org>; Bhuvan Bajaj <bhuvan.bajaj@lacity.org>; Matthew masuda
<matthew.masuda@lacity.org>; Seth Contreras <S.Contreras@fehrandpeers.com>; Tom Gaul
<T.Gaul@fehrandpeers.com>
Subject: Re: LADOT Assessment Letter - 6450 Sunset Blvd

 

Hi Susan,

 

There has been an additional update to this DOT assessment letter to include mention of the Freeway Safety
Analysis (Section G in the attached update).

 

Thank you,

 

On Mon, Jun 7, 2021 at 12:46 PM Susan Jimenez <susan.jimenez@lacity.org> wrote:

Received, thank you. 

 

Have a great day,

 

 

 

Susan Jimenez

Administrative Clerk

Department of City Planning - Major Projects
T: (213)847-3641 | 

221 N. Figueroa St., Room 1350

Los Angeles, CA. 90012

2nd Monday-RDO
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On Mon, Jun 7, 2021 at 10:52 AM Pete Eyre <peter.eyre@lacity.org> wrote:

Hello Susan,

 

There has been an update to this assessment letter, which is attached to this email for your
convenience.

 

Please let me know if you have any questions,

 

Pete

 

On Mon, May 3, 2021 at 10:32 AM Susan Jimenez <susan.jimenez@lacity.org> wrote:

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

 

 

 

 

On Mon, May 3, 2021 at 10:30 AM Pete Eyre <peter.eyre@lacity.org> wrote:

Hi Susan,

 

The Department of Transportation has completed the traffic study review for the proposed development project for the
location at 6450 Sunset Boulevard. A copy of the assessment letter is attached. 

 

Please contact our office if you have any questions. 

 

Thank You,

 

-- 

 

Pete Eyre, EIT
Transportation Engineering Associate I
Metro Development Review                      
Planning & Land Use Development          

Los Angeles Department of Transportation
213.972.4913 

 

Notice: The information contained in this message is proprietary information belonging to the City of Los Angeles and/or its Proprietary
Departments and is intended only for the confidential use of the addressee. If you have received this message in error, are not the addressee, an
agent of the addressee, or otherwise authorized to receive this information, please delete/destroy and notify the sender immediately. Any review,
dissemination, distribution or copying of the information contained in this message is strictly prohibited.
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

 

Notice: The information contained in this message is proprietary information belonging to the City of Los Angeles and/or its Proprietary Departments
and is intended only for the confidential use of the addressee. If you have received this message in error, are not the addressee, an agent of the
addressee, or otherwise authorized to receive this information, please delete/destroy and notify the sender immediately. Any review, dissemination,
distribution or copying of the information contained in this message is strictly prohibited.

 

-- 

 

Pete Eyre, EIT
Transportation Engineering Associate I
Metro Development Review                      
Planning & Land Use Development          

Los Angeles Department of Transportation
213.972.4913 

 

Notice: The information contained in this message is proprietary information belonging to the City of Los Angeles and/or its Proprietary Departments and is
intended only for the confidential use of the addressee. If you have received this message in error, are not the addressee, an agent of the addressee, or
otherwise authorized to receive this information, please delete/destroy and notify the sender immediately. Any review, dissemination, distribution or copying
of the information contained in this message is strictly prohibited.

 

-- 

 

https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2FLADOTofficial&data=04%7C01%7CS.Contreras%40fehrandpeers.com%7C301f01361fb14ad3c59408d93a727818%7C087dca4b49c742c6a76649a3f29fc3f4%7C1%7C0%7C637605085642504626%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=PYPHxFj2OfWs%2BDASNLujjP7GXm8KNPrb%2FfXP0z%2Fy%2BuY%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.instagram.com%2Fladotofficial&data=04%7C01%7CS.Contreras%40fehrandpeers.com%7C301f01361fb14ad3c59408d93a727818%7C087dca4b49c742c6a76649a3f29fc3f4%7C1%7C0%7C637605085642514618%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=3ALDLK2lW0NkW471e4l4tGagOLHX0gNN9UgGuq%2F%2FCMA%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2Fladotofficial&data=04%7C01%7CS.Contreras%40fehrandpeers.com%7C301f01361fb14ad3c59408d93a727818%7C087dca4b49c742c6a76649a3f29fc3f4%7C1%7C0%7C637605085642524610%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=ewjNLCcDOBUEsqta62wFM%2FiH210FwL790RdZb5W2lTI%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.youtube.com%2Fchannel%2FUC90xEQsc5WdUuFg-I8j-cuQ%2F&data=04%7C01%7CS.Contreras%40fehrandpeers.com%7C301f01361fb14ad3c59408d93a727818%7C087dca4b49c742c6a76649a3f29fc3f4%7C1%7C0%7C637605085642524610%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=umNsP0IHu%2Ft4yUaT4siDoyZm08f5fL%2FUTGI1pCz65gI%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fladot.lacity.org%2F&data=04%7C01%7CS.Contreras%40fehrandpeers.com%7C301f01361fb14ad3c59408d93a727818%7C087dca4b49c742c6a76649a3f29fc3f4%7C1%7C0%7C637605085642534608%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=V%2BjgoveSRZaWohDZ4rOIGbXMzrizgcC86vFrxNljNs8%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2FLADOTofficial&data=04%7C01%7CS.Contreras%40fehrandpeers.com%7C301f01361fb14ad3c59408d93a727818%7C087dca4b49c742c6a76649a3f29fc3f4%7C1%7C0%7C637605085642534608%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=%2FWLBUNeP4LqAFjATMIYJulCcD4NW6IQ6xfis3e6GVGA%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.instagram.com%2Fladotofficial&data=04%7C01%7CS.Contreras%40fehrandpeers.com%7C301f01361fb14ad3c59408d93a727818%7C087dca4b49c742c6a76649a3f29fc3f4%7C1%7C0%7C637605085642544600%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=Sbfzho9sDE9sVM%2FmSwlzSS9Rar%2BhUZZJX%2Fp2N6shyJY%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2Fladotofficial&data=04%7C01%7CS.Contreras%40fehrandpeers.com%7C301f01361fb14ad3c59408d93a727818%7C087dca4b49c742c6a76649a3f29fc3f4%7C1%7C0%7C637605085642554597%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=Igu2rV6bFNDv8c1uT0pYcybgB9NM00n8gSwxQsI0CiM%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.youtube.com%2Fchannel%2FUC90xEQsc5WdUuFg-I8j-cuQ%2F&data=04%7C01%7CS.Contreras%40fehrandpeers.com%7C301f01361fb14ad3c59408d93a727818%7C087dca4b49c742c6a76649a3f29fc3f4%7C1%7C0%7C637605085642564592%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=yotT1W1poEZLKoeFcG76DVWLck3R%2FxMBdaIaYd8qGaw%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fladot.lacity.org%2F&data=04%7C01%7CS.Contreras%40fehrandpeers.com%7C301f01361fb14ad3c59408d93a727818%7C087dca4b49c742c6a76649a3f29fc3f4%7C1%7C0%7C637605085642564592%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=Gp5KHsDUP%2FivdPEucwd7nf0fMR7wgsJjwNjNxGlXqw4%3D&reserved=0


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
intended only for the confidential use of the addressee. If you have received this message in error, are not the addressee, an agent of the addressee, or otherwise
authorized to receive this information, please delete/destroy and notify the sender immediately. Any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of the
information contained in this message is strictly prohibited.

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
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